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Sarvesh Patil

From: ProServe Marketing <info@proserve.company>
Sent: 19 December 2024 12:24
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Philips Light Lounge - ProServe; Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Pushpak Shewale
Subject: RE: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos

Rs. 3500+tax would be the transportation charges. 
 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh Galchar 
ProServe  Marketing LLP 
Authorized Dealers of Philips Lighting India 
  
Unit 1, A-Swapnabhoomi, S.K.Bole Road 
Dadar (W), MH-IND, Mumbai – 400028 
M: +91-9833646594 / 91-9920620999 
 
 

 

 
---- On Thu, 19 Dec 2024 11:55:11 +0530 Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
Hi , 
  
Kindly confirm the Transportation Cost up to Delhi T3, to proceed further. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  

From: ProServe Marketing <info@proserve.company>  
Sent: 03 December 2024 19:14 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-
corp.in>; Philips Light Lounge - ProServe <jayesh@proservemarketing.in> 
Subject: RE: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
PFA the quotaion for your requirement of LED lights for Delhi Airport. Thank you. 
  
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
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---- On Thu, 14 Nov 2024 22:27:40 +0530 Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
  
Hi, 
  
Could you please check if you were able to quote for the same. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
  

From: Sarvesh Patil  
Sent: 13 November 2024 10:56 
To: 'ProServe Marketing' <info@proserve.company> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale 
<pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PR for Lights for Delhi T3 Nandos 
  

Hi, 

  

We have a requirement for Lights in Delhi. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ) 

  

Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Sarvesh Patil 

+91 98208 36480 

  
  
  
 
 


